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MEMO
TO: Public Works and Services Committee
’?{// . .
FROM: Mark Yehlen, Compafssioner of Public Works
DATE: January 12, 2016
SUBJECT: Request to Waive Formal Bidding Procedures and Contract with Pictometry

International Corporation for Aerial Imaging Services

Request that formal bidding procedures to be waived and the City be authorized and contract
with Pictometry International Corporation for the provision of Aerial Imaging Services for the
Geographical Information System for the period 2016 through 2019.

Pictometry International Corporation provided aerial imagering, and associated spatially related
data to the city in 2013. Using the LiDAR (elevation) data they generated in 2013, Pictometry
International Corporation will be able provide new data for $8,650 less than charged in 2013.
Additionally, the oblique imaging and data hosting services they provide as a portion of their
deliverables are unavailable from their competitors, rendering their product superior to that of
their competition. These services are required in 2016 to continue providing new aerial imaging
of the city on a three year cycle.

Fiscal Note: The estimated cost of this service is $34,423.38 and funding is available in the 2016
— 2025 Capital Improvement Plan, Account 45140-57110, Aerial Photography.
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